Colleen Bezanson
“

From: Michael Kirby <chfsanit@uncashd.org> U E [@ E ” w E
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 3:15 PM

To: Colleen Bezanson FEB 1 5 2023
Cc: Liz Burdick

Subject: RE: 303 Route 32 By

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

| do not have any additional comments.

From: Colleen Bezanson <CBezanson@montville-ct.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 9:14 AM .

To: tcummings@claengineers.com; Paul Barnes <PBarnes@montville-ct.org>; Michael Kirby <chfsanit@uncashd.org>;
Derek Albertson <dalbertson@montville-ct.org>; Dave Jensen <DJensen@montville-ct.org>

Subject: FW: 303 Route 32

Good morning All,

Please find attached revisions to the site plan for 22SITE10 303 Route 32. If you could please send your
comments back to Liz and I by 2/21/23 it would be greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

Colleen Bezanson

Assistant Planner

Town of Montville

Department of Land Use and Development
310 Norwich New London Tpke
Uncasville, CT. 06382

(860) 848-6779

From: Liz Burdick

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 5:14 PM

To: Colleen Bezanson <CBezanson@montville-ct.org>; Meredith Badalucca <mbadalucca@montville-ct.org>
Subject: FW: 303 Route 32

2/13/23 All, Please see attached.

Colleen, Please refer out electronically as needed, including Tom, even though Ellen Bartlett hand-delivered revised
plans/docs to him. Hand-deliver with referral form to Dave. | need comments back on or before 2/21/23.
Meredith, Please post on web. Thank you.

Regards,
Liz Burdick

Director ~ Dept. of Land Use & Development

Town of Montville

310 Norwich-New London Turnpike, Uncasville, CT 06382

Telephone: (860) 848-6725 (Direct), (860) 848-6779 (Planning Dept. Main)
Email: Iburdick@montville-ct.org




